




































































































































Douglas County School District  
CMAR RFP Addendum #1- Sharing of Inquires  
September 8, 2010 
 
** Please Acknowledge you received this addendum in your proposal 

 

INQUIRIES RECEIVED ANSWER 

1. In Article 7, Item A, of the RFP, 
reference is made to “Appendix A, Team 
Outline”. Is there an “Appendix A” form 
we should be using? 

 

This document was mistakenly left out of the 
package upon issuance.  It has been issued via 
email to all candidates, and is attached to this 
addendum. 

2. In Article 7, Item B.3 of the RFP, 
reference is made to “Proposed Plan for 
Selection of Sub-consultants”. Should 
this read “subcontractors”? 

 

This was a typographical error.  The correct term 
is “subcontractors”. 

3. Will you provide a definition of "sub-
consultant" referenced in Article 7 and 
also in the scoring section of the RFP? 

 

As stated above, the term “sub-consultant” was 
a typographical error.  The correct term is 
“subcontractor”. 

4. For Article 5.3 of the RFP, Builders Risk 
Insurance Quote, on renovation and 
modernization work, we not only insure 
the value of our contract work, but we 
also include coverage for a “value” of 
the existing facilities we’re working on. 
Does DCSD have a stated property value 
for these two Elementary Schools, or for 
the purposes of the RFP, should we just 
quote Builder’s Risk Insurance for the 
$6 million published value of the 
construction work? 

 

DCSD will require that the successful CMAR firm 
obtain Builder’s Risk Insurance for the estimated 
value of the proposed construction work only.  
The CMAR will not be asked to provide Course of 
Construction Insurance, or to protect the value 
of the property outside the construction scope, 
as DCSD holds P&C coverage that provides for 
the contents of the existing building and 
property coverage. 
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5. Is it possible to have more than 20 
pages for the Additional Requirements 
(Article 7)?  Resumes, team outline, and 
approach items B.1) and B.2) based on 
the previous RFQ version submittal put 
us over 15, leaving 3 to 5 pages to 
respond to the rest of the 
requirements.  We can make 20 
pages work, and we will, but just 
thought to ask.  30 would be great, 35 
would be better.  Regarding page limits, 
may we assume as before that covers, 
tabs, letters, transmittals, and the RFQ 
forms are not included in the page 
count? 

 

The RFP Article 7, Additional Submittal 
Requirements refers to a 20 single sided page or 
10 double sided page limit. The District asks that 
the RFP responses include a table of contents 
and tabs for ease of reviewing. No cover letter is 
necessary. The table of contents, tabs, and 
required RFP forms will not count in the page 
limit. The attached RFP forms are excluded from 
the page limits.   See question 11 below for the 
safety plan clarification.  

6. Is there a question deadline for the RFQ 
process? 

 

DCSD did not originally specify with a deadline.  
Per this addendum, inquiries will be accepted 
through Friday, September 10, 2010. 

7. How will DCSD determine which, or if 
all, candidates should be interviewed? 

The maximum and minimum number of firms to 

be interviewed is detailed in NRS. The maximum 

is 3 and the minimum is 2. The ranking of the 

firms will be completed based on the criteria in 

the RFP. DCSD has not yet determined if they will 

interview 2 or 3 firms.  This will be done after the 

ranking of the firms.  



Douglas County School District  
CMAR RFQ Addendum #1- Response to Inquires  
August 6, 2010 
 

 
 

 

 

8. How will DCSD order the interviews of 
the candidates? 

DCSD will utilize a lottery type system to 
randomly assign appointment times to the 
CMAR’s moving to the interview stage of the 
process. 

9. Does DCSD prefer the CMAR Fee 
Proposal and the Additional Submittal 
Requirements (i.e.: team information, 
safety information, etc.) all bound in 
one submittal?  Or does DCSD prefer 
the Fee Proposal bound in a separate 
envelope? 

The total RFP response should be bound into one 
package. 

10. If the answer to the question above is a 
separate envelope, does DCSD want 5 
copies and one master of the fee 
proposal as well? 

See Above Response; 5 copies and 1 MASTER of 
the final RFP submittal are still required. 

11. With regard to the safety program 
requirements specified in Section 7.C, 
would the District consider allowing the 
required documentation to be attached 
as an Exhibit, or Appendix, separate 
from the designated page count? 

Because DCSD would like to see as much 
information as possible regarding how each 
CMAR handles their safety programs, all 
submittals may include the log and 
recordkeeping documentation as an Exhibit to 
their response, that will be considered separate 
from the page limits specified.  This Exhibit 
should be kept to a maximum of 16 single sided 
pages or 8 double sided pages. 
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Required Submittal Forms not Included in Page Count: 

ARTICLE 2: CMAR PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PERSONNEL 

Please provide a listing of the key CMAR Personnel being proposed for this project, the estimated hours 

of involvement (for the duration of the services required within the Owner – CMAR Pre-Construction 

Services Agreement), and the billable hourly rate for each person that will be involved in the CMAR’s Pre-

Construction Services Scope of Work.  See ARTICLE 4 of the Owner – CMAR Pre-Construction Services 

Agreement for the associated scope of work. 

Name   Job Title  Burdened Pay Rate Hours  Rate x Hours  

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

TOTAL $   
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Required Submittal Forms not Included in Page Count, Con’t: 

ARTICLE 3: CMAR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PERSONNEL 

Please provide a listing of the key CMAR Personnel being proposed for this project, the estimated hours 

of involvement (for the duration of the services required within the Owner – CMAR Construction Services 

Agreement), and the billable hourly rate for each person that will be involved in the CMAR’s Construction 

Services Scope of Work.  See ARTICLE 1 - 3 of the Owner – CMAR Construction Services Agreement for the 

associated scope of work. 

Name   Job Title  Burdened Pay Rate Hours  Rate x Hours  

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

      $/HR     $   

  TOTAL $   
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Required Submittal Forms not Included in Page Count, Con’t: 

ARTICLE 4: COST OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM 

Provide the estimated cost of travel and per diem (if any) for all personnel proposed for this project.  The 

cost of travel and per diem shall not be included in the burdened pay rates furnished under Article 2 and 

Article 3. 

A. During Pre-Construction  $    
B. During Construction   $    
C. Total Items 1 & 2 Above  $    

 

ARTICLE 5: INSURANCE INFORMATION 

A. General Liability Insurance Rate:       $   
B. Bonding Rate:         $   
C. General Liability Insurance Rate x Estimated Construction Budget (from RFQ) $   
D. Bonding Rate x Estimated Construction Budget (from RFQ)   $   
E. Builder’s Risk Insurance Cost (attach quote from insurance provider)  $   
F. Total of Items C through E above      $   

 

ARTICLE 6: PROPOSED FEES AND ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

A. CMAR’s Proposed Fee (for Pre-Construction Services)     $____________ 
B. CMAR’s Proposed Construction Phase Fee (Percentage)        __________% 
C. Proposed Fee % (from above) x Estimated Construction Budget (from RFQ)    $___________ 
D. Total of Item’s No. A and C above       $   

 

The CMAR’s Proposed Construction Phase Fee percentage listed above is to be utilized in determining the 

CMAR’s Fee listed under Article 1, Item No. 3 in the CMAR GMP Proposal and is defined in the CMAR 

General Conditions of the Contract (Section 7.2, Payment Terms and Definitions). 

ARTICLE 13:  CMAR SIGNATURE 

Construction Manager at Risk 

CMAR Firm Name:             

Authorized Signature:            

Printed Name:             

Job Title:              

Date:                
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Required Submittal Forms not Included in Page Count, Con’t: 

APPENDIX A: TEAM OUTLINE 
 

Please complete the worksheet below, outline the proposed staff members to be utilized on this project, 

and their specific responsibilities in both the Pre-Construction and Construction Phases. 

Team Member Title 
Pre-Construction 
Responsibilities 

Construction 
Responsibilities 
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** Please Acknowledge you received this addendum in your proposal 

 
1. Insurance Requirements: 

a. Douglas County school district would like to make the following changes to section 8.7.2 

in the CMAR General Conditions of the Contract. 

The section should be changed from the first listing below (included in the above 

specified section of the RFP):  

 Commercial General Liability (for contracts between $1,000,000 and $29,999,999)  

General Aggregate $2,000,000  

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000  

Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000  

Each Occurrence $1,000,000  

Fire Damage (Any One Fire) $NIL  

Medical Expense (Any One Person) $NIL  

 
To reflect the following: 

 Commercial General Liability (for contracts between $1,000,000 and $29,999,999)  

General Aggregate $8,000,000  

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $8,000,000 

Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000  

Each Occurrence $4,000,000 

Fire Damage (Any One Fire) $NIL  

Medical Expense (Any One Person) $NIL  

 

Contractors receiving this addendum should provide for this change in their cost estimates of the RFP 

submittal where indicated.  Additionally, CMAR firm’s will be required to furnish this coverage for EACH 

PROJECT awarded to that firm.  The selected CMAR Firm will not be allowed to provide one instance of 

coverage for multiple-awarded projects. 




